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1. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

This Addendum consists of responses by the MIRA Dissolution Authority (the “Authority”) to 

written questions received.  The Authority will continue to answer questions received in subse-

quent Addenda through the schedule specified in Section I.C. of the RFP 

1.  Question It was indicated in the Site Walk that the updated draft Verification Report and 

Closure Plan with applicable CTDEEP comments would be available for re-

view by potential responder’s later in February. Can the Authority identify a 

timeline or update to the schedule for delivery of these revised documents?  

Answer The Authority is currently working to address CTDEEP’s January 17, 2024 2
nd

 

request for additional information (RFAI-2) regarding the Closure Plan.  As of 

the issuance of this Addendum, a copy of the RFAI-2 has been added to the 

Google Drive specified in the RFP 

(https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/11ytROAwCuzckPV023EIf9ATXV9U

nM5S1) in a folder with the other Closure Plan documents.  However, the Au-

thority is still in the process of drafting its response letter.  That response is ex-

pected no later than Monday February 19
th

 and an addendum will be issued 

alerting participants when the response has been added to the Google Drive.   

 

Regarding the pending update to the Verification Report (VR), that update will 

not be completed before the deadline for proposals.  The majority of the VR 

revisions will incorporate remediation activities completed in 2022 and 2023 to 

address previously-unknown PCB contamination that was discovered in Areas 

3-1 and 3-3 of the property.  In order to provide potential proposers with in-

formation regarding the investigation and remediation of Areas 3-1 and 3-3, 

the Authority has added the following documents to the Google Drive shared 

folder:   

Author Date Report Title 

TRC Sept 2021 

Revised Nov 2021 

Area 3-1 Self-Implementing PCB Clean-Up Plan 

South Meadows Station & Mid-Connecticut Facility 
Given the scope of the Study will the Authority consider single or multiple 

awards?  
TRC Apr 2021 Area 3-3 Engineered Control Application (Part 1) 

South Meadows Station & Mid-Connecticut Facility 
The Authority seeks to award a single contract to a lead consultant who will 

sub-contract with its proposed sub-consultants as necessary. 
TRC June 2022 Area 3-3 Risk Based and Self-Implementing PCB Cleanup 

Plan 

South Meadows Station & Mid-Connecticut Facility 

TRC June 2022 Area 3-3 Engineered Control Application (Part 2) 

South Meadows Station & Mid-Connecticut Facility 

TRC 11/18/2022 Letter to USEPA Responding to Comments on Area 3-3 

Risk Based and Self-Implementing PCB Cleanup Plan 

USEPA 2/2/2023 PCB Cleanup and Disposal Approval under 40 CFR 

§§761.61(a) and (c) 

South Meadows Facility, Area 3-3 

CTDEEP 3/3/2023 Conditional Approval 

Engineered Control Variance Request (Area 3-3) 

South Meadows Station & Mid-Connecticut Facility 
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2.  Question Given the scope of the Study will the Authority consider single or multiple 

awards?  

Answer The Authority seeks to award a single contract to a lead consultant who will 

sub-contract with its proposed sub-consultants as necessary. 

3.  Question Would the Authority entertain breaking out from the Scope of Work for the 

Study, specifically the survey of Hazardous Building Material under Scope 

item #2 – Conceptual Site Considerations, as this task is unique from the other 

consulting tasks included in the Study RFP? The breakout of this HBMI task 

may add value to the Authorities ability to implement the Study.  

Answer No.  The Authority seeks proposals from lead consultants and sub-consultants 

as necessary to undertake the full scope of work. 

4.  Question Given the relatively tight RFP schedule/timeline, will questions be answered as 

they are received (rolling responses), or will all questions/requests be answered 

as noted in the RFP projected timeline?   

Answer Yes the Authority will provide responses (as received) as warranted to all enti-

ties that have expressed interest in the RFP.   

5.  Question When I go to the Google Drive link specified in Attachment B of the RFP, there 

is a folder titled “Closure Plan.”  Are the documents in that folder the same as 

what is posted on the Authority’s website via the link provided in Attachment 

C? 

Answer Yes.  The Closure Plan documents which have been posted to MIRA’s website 

have also been copied into that folder in the Google Drive.  

 

-  END OF ADDENDUM 3 - 

 


